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P O Box 639069
San Diego, CA 92163-9069
Telephone: (858) 715-5667

Date: January 6, 2017

Mr. Fiasyo Osibodu

California Regional Water Quality Control Board
San Diego Region

Cleanup and Land Discharge Branch

2375 Northside Dr., Suite 100

San Diego, CA 92108

Re: Hanson Aggregates Pacific Southwest, Inc. Waste Discharge Facility ID:
9 000000687 Carroll Canyon

Dear Mr. Osibodu:

Hanson Aggregates Pacific Southwest, Inc. (Hanson) has ceased all Mining, Sand and
Gravel Processing, and Ready Mix Concrete Production at the Carroll Canyon facility located at
9255 Camino Santa Fe in San Diego. The property discontinued mining activities in October
2016 and processed the remaining stockpiles before the end of 2016. Due to the cost involved to
transport material to the property to produce ready mix concrete that operation was also
terminated at the end of 2016. On January 3, 2017 Hanson surrendered all air Permits to Operate
associated with the Sand and Gravel Processing and the Ready Mix Concrete Production with the
Air Pollution Control District San Diego County. Concrete barriers have been placed at the
entrance of the Mining and Sand and Gravel plant and the chain link fence is lock to the entrance
and exit of the Ready Mix Concrete plant. Please see the photos included.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at
(858) 715-5667.

Respectfully yours,

et

Aaron J. Lund
Environmental Manager
Lehigh Hanson, West Region
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